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From:
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Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:04 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: ** The First Pre-Tucson Show Mineral Auction is Open! * *
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The First Pre-Tucson Mineral Auction is Open!

'Iiovl' Sta_rtmg B|ds|

In conjunction with the big Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale, we are now running
the first of our Best Offer Mineral Auctions. This auction will feature 25
of our finest mineral specimens in all sizes and price ranges. Every item
will have a suggested opening bid level set at or below wholesale and in

many cases, this means HALF PRICE! Please feel free to bid at these
suggested levels or make your own best offer. The best offer or highest
bid will be declared the winner. This auction will run for one week only
and will close next Thursday, January 17th at 8§ PM central. I plan to run
a new auction every week up until and during the Tucson Mineral Show.

Don't miss out on the fun and huge auction discounts. Good luck!!!

Pre-Tucson Mineral Auction #1

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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Pre-Tucson

All Specimens are 30% off Their Website Prices!
Use the Coupon as Many Times as You Wish. There's no Limit During the
Sale!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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